o - ' | A ¥
UNITED NATIONS o =

GENERAL ¥ ars 1052
ASSEMBLY -

ORIGINAL : ENGLISH AND FRENCH

Dyal Distribution

COMMITTEE ON INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL JURISDICTION
First Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWENTY-NINTH MEETING

held at tho Palaig des Nations, aneva,
on Thursday, 30 fAugust 1951, at 9 a.m.

Draft statute for an internatienal eriminal egurt
preparsd by the Drafting Sub-Committee (continueds

v



A/AC.L8/SR,29
Page 2

Present:

' costoman: © hr. MORRIS
Members:
Australia Mr,
Brazil Mr,
China Mr,
Cuba Mr,
Denmark Mr,
France Mr,
Iran Mr,
Israel Mr,
Netherlands Mr,
Pakistan Mr.
syria _ Mr,
United Kingdom of Great
Britain and Northern -
Ireland Mr,
- United States of Amerlca Mr,
Uruguay Mr,
. ée’cretariat:

Mr, Liang

WINES
AMADO

WANG

del VALLE
PINTO
KHOSROVANI
COHN
ROLING
MUNIR
TARAZI

JONES
MAKTOS
PINEYRO CHAIN

Secrétary to the Committee



. AJAC.L8/SR.29
Page 3

DRAFT STATUTE FOR AN INTERNATIQNAL CRIMINAL COURT, PREPARED BY THu DRAF'I‘ING SUB=
COMMITTE> (continued) (A/aC,48/1, A/hC.48/L.17, A/iC.48/L.21)

Chaptgr V: Procedure (continued)

Artiele 39 - Publicity of Hearings

1. The CHAIRMAN requested the Committee to resume.its consideration of the
draft statute (a/AC.48/L.17) for an international criminal court, prepared by the
Drafting Sub-Committee.

24 There being no comment on article 39, the CHa RN put it to the vote,

hrticle 39 was adopted by 8 votes to none with 1 abstention,

article 40 - sarrants of Arrest

3 Mr, SORENSEN (Denmark), Rapporteur, said that it had been considered
desirable to broaden the provision in article 4O so as to cover the issue of
warrants of arrest in respect not only of dccused, but also of other perscns for
whom the issue of a warrant of arrest might be justified, as it might prove
necessary in certain circumstances for the court to be zble to do so in order to
have brought before it not only witngsses, but aliso accused enjoying provisional
liberty during the course of the trial.

Lo Mr, WaNG (China) proposed that article- 40 should be amplified by the
addition of a second sentence reading: '

#8uch warrants shall be executed in accordance with conventlona

relating to the matter,"
His proposal would have the effect of emphasizing exactly what was intended, and
followed the wording ysed in article 50 dealing with the execution of sentences.
5¢ .Mr. COHN (Israel) observed that the point made by the Chinese representa-
tive was already cavered by paragraph 2 of article 31,

b Mr, PINTO (France) saw no point in the addition proposed by the Chinese
representative, Article 40 recognized in principle the powcr of the court to issue
warrants of arrest, any commentary on that statement would introduce an element

of confusion,



L/6C.48/5R,29
Pags 4

The Chinese amendment articl was rejected bv 5 votes to 1 i

abstentionz,

.

7 The CHAIRMAN put article 40, as it stood, to the vote,

 Article 40 was unanimously adopted,

Article 41 - Provisional Liberty of hccused
8, There being no comment, the CHAIRMAN put article 41 to the wvote.. _

Article 41 was unanimously addpted;

article 42 ~ Powers of the Court

S Mr, ROLING (Netherlands) rscalled that when the Committee had disoussed ~
the question of the powers of the court, he had proposed the inclusion of an
article in the statute reading: - '

"The Court may dismiss at any stége of the_p;oceedings any case in

which the Court is satisfied that no fair trial can be had."
That proposal had been rejected, 3 votes having been cast in ite favour and 3
against, while 6 members had abstained.(l) Two members, in explaining their votes,
had stated thaé‘they were not opposed to the underlying idea of such a provision,
but considered ﬁhat it might be possible to draft a comprehensive article providing
guarantees for a fair trial.(z) The draft statute under consideratién contained
many rules relatin- to such giarantees, but no provision contained.therein would
enable the court to guarantee a fair trial if governments withheld evidence or if
Judges found it impossible,.because of threats or of the activities of the Press,
to ensure thgt the accused be given a fair trial, Consequently, he considered it
necessary to give the court such discretionary powers as those envisaged in his

proposal, and thersfore reintroduced the latter for the Committee's consideration.

(1) See Summary Record of the 19th meeting (i/uC,48/SR.19), paragraph 1k,
(2) Ibid,, paragraphs 16 and 17,



if aCe8/SR.29
Page 5

10. Replying to the CH.IRMiN, he said that he would have no objection to the
inclusion of that provisioh under article 43 (.ithdrawal of Prosecution).

1l. The CHAIRMAN enguired whether the Netherlands representative had considered
the question of dismissal of a case by the court, in the light of its being with or

without prejudice to subsequunt trials,

1z, ¥r, ROLING (Notherlands) suid that, in view of the Chairman's comment,
he would add the following sentence to his prrposal:

"Such 2 dismissal may be stated to be without prejudice
to a future prosecution', '

13, - Mr, SORENSEN (Dermark) fully agreed with the substance of the Netherlands
proposal, but beli;ved that its underlying idea wés already covered by the first
phrase of article 42 which read: . "The Court shall have the powers necessary to

the proper conduct of the trial", He would, however, support the inclusion of a
specific text such as that proposcd by the Netherlands r=prescntative if the-
Committee generally cons;ééred that course desirable, In his view, however, such
a provision would be more appropriately inserted in article 42 than in artiele 43,

for thc withdrawal of a prosecution was an sntircly different matter,

14, Mr, COHN (Israel) said he would support the Netherlands proposal, but
moved that it should form the subject of 2 separate artiele to be placed betwsen
articles 42 and 43,

15, Mr. PINTO (Fraonce) supported the Danish representative's remarks, The
powers necessary to stop the trial, even in the circumstances mentioned by the
Netherlands represcntative, were already given to the court under article 42,
Henee the proposed addition seemed superfluous, Apart from that, it would be
difficult to frame the provision and to find a suitable place for it in the draft
statute,



A/Ac.ae/sé.29
Page 6

16, Replying to a question pﬁt by Mr. WYNES (Australia), Mr, RSLING
(Netherlands) explained that at the Tokyo Trial, in some cases the crozs~examination
of witnessga who had testified by affidavit had bsen made impossible owing to the
unwillingness of States which held them as prisoners of war, to bring them
“before the courts In his view, whether or not there was clear evidence of guilt,
the accused must be given every opportunity of producin: evidence to prove his
innocence and the court should therefore be in a position to bring such limit¢ed
pressure to bear upon governments, consisting in its power to diamiss a case if
those governments falled to co-operate in ensuring a fair trial, '

17, Replying to the CHAIRMAN, he confirmed that he had no sbjection to the inclusion
of the word "then" before the word "had" in the first sentence of his proposals

He also accepted a suggestion by Mr. COHN (Israel) that the second sentamce sheuld
be amended to read:

"In the event of such dismissal, the Court shall discharge
the accused and may also acquit him",

18, The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Netherlands proposal that the following
amended provision should be included in the statute, in order to emphasize that
the court's opinion that no fair trial could be had, would .not preclude the
possibility of a fair trial later:

"The Court may dismiss at any stage of the proeceedings any case in which the

Court is satisfied that no fair trial can then be hade In the event of
such dismissal, the Court shall discharge the accused and may alse acquit himS®,

The Netherlands proposal, in its amended form, was adopted by 7 votes to none
with 5 abstentions ’

19. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Israeli ﬁropoeal that the text Just
adopted should be included in the draft statute as a separate artiecle between
articles 42 and 43+

The Israeli proposal was adopted by 7 votes to 1 with 3 abstentiong,




AfLC,L8/SR .29
Page 7

20, The CHAIRMAN put article 42 as it stood to the vote,

Artiele 42 was adopted by 9 votes to none with 2 abstentions,
Article 43 - Withdrawal of Prosecution

Article 43 was unanimously adopted,
Article 44 — Quorum ' .

Article 44 n.s adopted by 10 votes to none with 2 abaﬁentions,

article 45 - Required Majority

- 21, Mr, SORANSEN (Denmark), Rapporteur, said that the Committee had decided
that in the event of an equality of votes, the case should be dismissed.(l) The
Drafting Sub~fommittee had respected that_decision, but had found that it could be

expressed in a general rule relating to all the decisions of the court,

22, The understanding under paragraph 1 was that judgments and rulings of the
court must obtain a clear majority of the votes of the judges participating in the
trial; so that in the event of an equality of votes on a conviction, there would
be no conviction. He believed, therefore, that the Committeé's decisions in the

matter were properly reflected in artitle 45,

23, Mr, KHOSROVANI (Iran) observed that those accused before the intermational
criminal court would most likely be outstanding figures and that the publicity
surroﬁnding trials of such persons would be immense, Any dissension in the court
would reflect a difference of world opinion as a whole and he consequently felt

that judgment pronounced onba simple majority vote would.have an adverse moral
effect, He therefore moved that the words "a majority vote" in paragraph 1l

should be replaced by the words "an affirmative vote of two-thirds", Numerically,

there would be little difference, but judgments pronounced by an affirmative vote

(1) See Summary Record of the 20th meeting (4/.C.48/SR.20), paragraph 35.



AfAC.L48/SR,29
Page 8 °

of two-thirds of the judges partitipating in the trial would.not be open to the
objection he had mentioned,. His amendment would, moreover, remove the other
objection contemplated earlier by the United States representative, when he had
urged that there should be no discrimination between the procedure relating to

" death sentences and other scntences,

2b, Mr. TsRAZI (Syria) supported the Iranian representative's proposal,
although he thought that only the judgments of the court should require a two~thirds
majofity. He further drew the Committee's attention to an apparent discrepancy
between the French and English texts of article 45,

25,4 Mr, SSRENSEN (Denmark), Rapporteur, szid that the Drafting Sub-Committee
had considered th= problem in relation to a proposal submitted by the Uruguayan
representative that at least “ive Judges should vote in favour of a conviction.(l)
an affirmative vote of two—thirds of the judges participating in the trial was
conceivable in the case of convictions, but in the view of the Drafting Sub=
Committee such a rule was not feasible for other decisions of the court, for it
might well have the effect of paralysiry the court's action.. Adoption of that
rule might also entail serious difficulties when the court came to consider the
geverity of the penalﬁy £0 he imposeds It would be remembered how foreibly it
had been argued in the Committee that it would be difficult enough to secure a
simple majority on the punishment to be imposed. Having considered all those
_aspects of the matter, the Drafting Sub-Committee had come to the concluston that
in all cases, with the exception of the death sexntence, the rule of a simple

" mejority vote should be observed, In his opinion, both the inglish and French
texts conveyed that idea. '

26, Mr, MUNIR (Pakiston) suhmitted that the article should prescribe for
Judgments only, and that the voting rule relating to rulings of the court - which

(1) See Summary Record of the 23rd meeiing (i/4C.48/SR.23), paragraph 126,



AJiCJh8/SR.29
Page 9

he interpreted as interim decisions taken by the court in the course of ; trial ~
should be laid down in a separate article. He, too, preferred that a final
judgment should require a simple majority of the judges partieipating in the trial,
.
27, Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) thought it would be advisable for
the Committee first to take a decision on paragraph 2 of article's45, So far as
he was concemed, if that paragraph were adopted; he would favour the adoption of
the rule of an affirmative vote of two~thirds of the judges partioipating in the
trial, in respect of other judgments of the court.,

-

284 Mr, MUNIR (Pakistan) proposed that article 45 be amended to read:

"), Final judgments of the Court shall require a majority vote
of the judges participating-in the trial, :

"2, The rulings ,of the Court on interim matters shall be

according to the majority vote of the judges participating

in the trial but, where judges are equally divided in

opinion, the vote of the presiding officer shall decide.”
29, He confirmed that he had no objection to a suggestion made by Mr. COHN
(Israql) that the word “interim" in fhat text be replaced by the word "intere
locutory,

30. Mr, SORZNSEN (Denmark) wondered whether, in the interests.of brevity,
the.Pakiétani representative's purpose could not be more simply achieved by taking
paragraph 1 of article 45 as, it stood, and adding to it a sentence on the following
lines: ’

nIn the event of a tied vote on intcrlocutory matters, the
vote of the presiding officer shall decids',

31, Mr, MUNIR (Pakistan) had no serious objection to the Danish representa-

tive's suggestion. He did not much like the words *tied vote", which was scarcely
a legal term, and preferred the phraseology used in his own country, namely: ‘'"where
the judges are equally divided in opinion',.

7



ifhC48/5R .29
Page 10

32, Mr. KHOSROVANI (Iran) said that, in the light of the discussion, he
would withdraw his amendment to article 45 and replace it by an amendment to the
Pakistani amendment, to the effect that the words "a majority vote" therein should
be replaced by the words "an affirmative vote of two-thirds®,

33, Mr. PINTO (France) suggested that the expressions "final judgments" and
Yother decisions! should be used in the Pakistani amendment, with a view to keeping
closer to the wording of the Statute of the International Court of Justice.

It was 80 agreed,

34, Mr, PINEYRO CH.IN (Uruguay) pointed out that the two-thirds rule was
Justified in the case of verdicts of guilty, but should not be applicable in the
case of verdicts of acquittal; if it were required for all judgments, the court
might find itself crippled,

35, The drafting difficulty arose from the fact that in .irticle L4, the Committee
had agreed that the participation of seven judges should sufficc to constitute the
court, If that provision had not been adopted, it would have been sufficient,
instead of mentioning the proportion of votes, to specify the actual number of

- votes required, It might have been stipulsted, for example, that judgments of
the court should as a general rule require five votes, but death scntences seven
votes., It was unfortunate that the decision already takcn by the Committee made
that course impossible, )

36, In his opinioq, there were several distinet cases, Decisions which were not
final should be taken by a simple majority, the presiding judge having’a casting
vote, as suggested by the Pakistani representative, Judgments would as a general
rule be taken by a simple majority, but in the case of a verdict of guilty by a
two-thirds majority. If the Committee rejected the two-thirds rule in the case

of verdicts of guilty, the rule should at least apply in the case of death sentences,

37, He urged that the various points be put to the vote separately.



5/4C.L8/SR.29
Page 11

38, Mr, KHOSROVANI (Iran) suggested that, in the light of the Uruguayan
representativels observations, it would be preferable to use the words: %final
and condemnatory Jjudgments" in the Pakistani amendment,

39. The CHAIRMAN put to the wote ths Iranian representative's amendment to
the Pakistanl amendment to artiele 45,

The Iranian amendment was rejected by 6 votes to 3 with 2 abstentions,

30, The CHAIRMAN said that he would put paragraph 1 of article 45 to the vote
as amended by the Pakistanl representative, to consist of two sentences, the first
dealing with the Judgments of the court and the sccond dealing with the court's
interlocutory ruiings, on the understanding that the Drafting Sub~Committee would
work out a suitable text for the second sentence. He would then, as requested by

the Uruguayan representative, take a separate vote on paragraph 2 of article 45,

Paragraéh l of article 45, as amended, was adopted by 10 votes to none with
2 abstentions, - ) '

41, Mr. PINEYRO CHAIN (Uruguay) said that he had voted for the Pakistani
amendment because he considered that it would not eutanticsily involve the deletion
of porgraph 2 of article 45,

42, In his view, the two-thirds majority rule should be retained for death
sentences, A special majority was required, in the first placse, on account of the
gravity and irrevocable character of such a sentence, which could not be revised and
from which there was to be no reprleve, So far as possible the correctness of such
verdicts must not be left open to doubt, If they were arrived at by simple majority,
and five Judges decided in favour of the death penalty and four against it, the
result would be to make it appear that there had been uncertainty as to the grounds

for the sentence,

43, A still more cogent argument in favour of the two-thirds majority derived
from the actual technique of the court having rejected the idea of greater numbers,
the Committee had decided that there should be nine judges. Nine was therefore,



4/iCaL8/5R,29
Page 12

in its view, the minimum number consistent with the gravity of the cases with

. which the court would have to deal, It had been reccognized, however, that as a
result of a process, as it were of erosion, the number of judges participating in

a triﬁl might be rcduced to seven, In that event seven judges would be trying a
case, and if thc rﬁle of a simple majority were applied it would be possible fer
four of them, that was to say a minority of the total number of judges actually
sitting on the bench, to pronounce the death sentence, Thus by calling for
appllivaviun 08 e Lwo—thirdé ma jority rule, the Committee would be mer<ly providing

for - simple majority in relation to the total number of judges.

bl It was proper to provide for a larger majority in the case of death sentences,

L5. The CHAIRMAN suggested that a vote should be taken on whether paragraph 2

of article 45 should be retained,

L6e JMr, SOENS™N (Denmark), speaking to a point of order, observed that a
ticd vote on the retention of the paragraph would mean its deletion, whereas a
tied vote on its deletion would mean its retention. The Drafting Sub-Committee
had carried out the task entrusted to it of preparing a text to give effect to the
previous decision of the Committee, whican had decided by 7 votes to 3 with 4
absteatiors that a death sentence should require the-affirmative vote of two-thirds
of the judges participating in the trial, In the circumstances, he suggested that
the Committee should votc on the deletion of paragraph 2, which was implicit in the
Pakistani amendment,

L7, Mr. PINTO (France) saw no objection to that procedure.

48, Regarding the substance of the problem, the issuc was, briefly, whether the
life of the accused was of greater value than his honour, For his own part, he

thought that honour was more precious than life,

L9. Mr. PINEYRO CHIN (Uruguay) agreed that honour was not less precious than
life," The criterion which countries should apply in determinii, “ether the “eath



A/uCuLi8/SR .29
Page 13

.

penalty should appear in thelr codes, was social usefulness, He, for his part,
held that it was a cruel penalty,'and that soclety had no right to deprive a human
being of hils life,

50, Mr, PINTO (Framce), expiaining his previous statement, said that, in his
view, by requiring a larger majority for a sentence of death while allewing a simple
majority in the case of other sentences, the Committee would be putting a higher

value on the life of the accused than on his honour,

51. He was unable to acecept that seale of values,

52, Mr, AMADO (Brazil), supported by Mr, ROLING (Netherlands), observed that
the Uruguayan recprescntative had been right in stressing the irrevecable character
of the death penalty, Any other penalty, however disgraceful, could be altered.

53 The CHAIRMAN requested the Committee to decide whother, on controversial
texts such’as_paragraph 2 of article 45, the vote should be on the deletion or on
the rctention of the text,

A majority geight).of the members of the Committee were in favour of voting
on the deletion of such a text,

54, The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the proposal implieit in the Pakistani
amendment to article 45, that paragraph 2 of article 45 be deleted, |

The proposal was adopted by 6 voﬁes to L with 3 abstentions.

asrticle 46 —~ Contents and Signature of Judgment

55. Lt the suggestion of Mr, WYNES (Australia), it was agreed to replace the
words "as applled to" by the words "“in relation to" in paragraph 1 of article 46,

trticle 46, as amended, was adopted by 12 votes to none with 1 abstention,

Article 47 -~ Separate Opinions L

56, Mr, SORENSBN (Denmark), Rapportsur, stated that the text of article 47
was in keeping with the Committee!s decision,



Page 1

57, Mr. PINTO (France) called the Committee's attention to the special
disadvantages of dissenting opinions in criminal matters.

58, By dissenting opinions, tl : necessary collective responsibility of the court
was replaced by the individual respon§ibility of the judges, They were liable
to expose the judge to public criticism, and to have a disturbing effect by
causing anxiety lest he might be persdpally blamed for his opinion, and even
threatened with repriszls, h

59. Moreover, the poasibility of expressing dissenting opinions made it more
difficult to secure within the court the majority required for the sentsnce, In
criminal questions there were, in addition to divergences on points of law,
differences in assessing how heavy the penalty should be: Thore was a risk of
judges expressing a dissenting opinion on that point, if they were entitled to do
80, whereés in the opposite case they would be obliged to seek a collective

deciaion, s

60, Dissenting opinions tended to undermine the suthority of the judgment given
by the court., Such judgments appeared to the convicted partics and to public
opinion to havs been disputed by a part of the court,

61, Finally, therc was a risk that disscenting opinions might destroy the unity
of the court, encourage antagonistic feelings, and perhaps create opposing factions
within the court,

article 47 was adopted by 9 votes to 2 with 1 abstention,

Article 48 - Delivery of Judgment

62, " Thers being no comment, the CH.IRMAN put article 48 to the vote,

Article LB was unanimously adopted,

Article L9 - No Appeal

63, At the suggestion of Mr, WYNLS (sustralia) it was agreed to replace the
word "is" by the words “shall be', :

Article 49, as amended, wuas adopted by ; votes to none with 3 abatentions,




A/4C.48/SR .29
Page 15

L]

Article proposed by the Syrian delegation for insertion between articles
49 and 50 (A/AC.ABEL.zl)

6lyy The CHAIRMAN called upon the Syrian representative to introduce his
delegation's proposal (4/iC.48/L,21),

65. Mr, TaRAZI (Syria) recalled, in support of his proposal, that under
national eriminal law, all judgments had the force of res judicata., That principle
was also expressed by the saying non bis in idem. A person who had once been

convicted or acquitted could not be brought to trial before another court on the

same charge.

66« The Charter of the Nuremberg Tribunal, had, nevertheless, provided that

Judgments of that international military tribunal would not prevent judged persons
(1)

Dr, Schacht, after having been acquitted at Nuremberg, had, subsequently, been

from being arraigned before national courts. It was under that provision that
brought before a German denazification court. Such a procedure was contrary to
the general principies of law,-

67. In order to safeguard the defence, it was therefore necessary to state that a
person tried by the court could not be arraigned before a national tribunal, States
signatories to conventions conferring jurisdiction on the court should undertake in
advance to abide by the court's decision, -The judgment would state what was the

1aw in a2 given case, and it could not be impugned,

68, The CHAIREAN wondered whether it would not more clearly express the Syrian
representative's intention if the word "final" were inserted before the word
"judgment" in his text.

69, Mr. COHNA(Israel) considered that the translation of the French "chose
Jugge" by the phrase "a judgment at law" was inadequate, probably because there was

(1) See Charter of the Intcrnatichal Military Tribunal, article 11,



4710 48/SR 429
Page 16

no conclse tnglish equivalent for that French term. In the circumstances, it
secmed to him neceesary te revise the whole of the English text to read somewhat
along the following lines:
"% Judgment of the Court shall be a bar, in any State which has

accepted the Jurisdiction of the Court, to subsequent proesedings

against the accused on any charge contained in the indictment,"
70« His delegation would vote in favour of such a text without, however, accepting
all that the Syrian representative had saild with regard to the Nuremberg precedents.

71, Mr, SORENSEN (Denmark), Rapporteur, §céepted the English text suggested
by the Israeli representative, The French text of document ./iCe48/Le21 was itseclf
perfectly clear,

72, Mr, MUNIR (Pakistan) agreed that a provision of the sort cnvisaged was
necessary in the statute, It was a general principle that a person should be
tried by a competent sourt or courts, but there were exeeptions to that rule, for
instance, the principle—that a person who had been tried in one court could not be
subsequently tried by another court for the same offence or on the basis of the
facts on which he could have been tried by the first court, It was elear that
unless a apecific provision such as that proposcd was ineorporated in the statute.
national courts might be able to try again a person who had already appeared before
the international criminal court, S

73+ He agreed with the Israeli representative that the English text, as it stood,
was not sufficient to give effect to what the Syrian representative had in mind,
and he wondered whether the idsa could not b:u expressed in the following manner:
"No person who has been acquitted or convicted by the Court shall

be subsequently tried by any other court for the same offence or on the

basis of the facts on which he could have been tried by that Court."
s Mr, ROLING (Netherlands) forcsaw a certain amount of difficulty if sueh
a text were adopted. The Syrian represcntative had illustrated his point by
reference to the trial of Dr. Schacht by a German national court after-his acquittal



n/5048/8R429
Page 17

by the Nuremberg Tribunal. In his view, there might well bé Justification for a
second trial in such circumstances, for it was conceivable that national law might
be more éevere than international law; moreover, what was considered to be no
crime under international law might well be a serious crime under national law,
For instance, if a charge of genocide were brought before the international criminal
court and the court decided that the "intent to destroy, in whole or in part, a
national, ethnical, racial dr religious group as such" had not been proved, ana

, consequently acquitted the accused, the latter might still be guilty of murder
under national law, and should be punished for that crime, He would therefore
suggest that the phrase “or‘on the basis of the facts on which he could have been
tried by that Court” be omitted from thi tuxt proposed by the Pakistani

representative,

75, " Mr. MoKTOS (United States of nmerica) submitted that, however attractive
such a provision as that proposed by the Syrian represcntative might appear at
firs’, sight, it had implications which could not be adequatsly considered in the
tine at the Committee's disposal: Such a provision might well be regarded as an
unjustified limitation of national jurisdiction; but apart from that question,
there were many other preblems that required closer consideration. “again, such a
provisicn, if included in the statute of the court, might prove to be a stumbling
block tq acceptance of the statute by States,

The meeting was suspended at 11.15 a.m. and was resumed at 11,30 a.m.

76. Mr. COHN (Israel) pointed out that there scemed to be one éssential
differecnce between tbe Pakistanl representativets wording and the texts proposed
by the Syrian representative'and himsclf, namely: that the latter provided that
the judgment'of the court would debar frem instituting subsequent proceedings, only

such States as had conferred jurisdiction on the court.

7. Mr. MUNIR (Pakistan) explained that his text was intended to convey that
principle,



afC48/SR.29
Page 18 .

78, Mr, MAKTOS (United States of fmerica) felt that some additional wording
was required, since the bare reference to States accepting the Jjurisdiction of the
court wnight be gpen to different interpretations. It should be clearly understood
that the whole problem would be covered in later conventions, and that the statute
itself would not impose any obligations upon States. The main object of the
Committee!s work was to prepare the éround'for the establishment of an international
eriminal court, and hs regretted that any obstacles should bé placed in the way of
its creation:i The suggested texts would constitute such an obstacle, unless they
specifically stated that the matter would be covered in later conventions, The
Committee should follow the same course of action as it had in the case of warraats
»f arrest (article.ho).

79- Mr. COHN (Israel) suggested that the texts might be referred to the

Drafting Sub-Committee for consideration.

. The .CHAIRMAN said that there were two possibilities: the individual
could be protected against any second trial on the same issues by an express
reference to that effect eithor in the statute, or in conventions to be concluded

subsequently between States partiss to the statute,

cle Mr, PINTO (France) expressed the opinion that if the Committee did not
decide on the inclusion of the text submitted by the Syrian representative, it
would be useless to adopt the Uunited States representative's suggestion to leave the
matter for settlement in subsequent conventions. In those circumstances, it would
appear ﬁo be sufficient to deal with the questior brlefly in the Committee'!s report,

82, The CHAIRMAN put to thc vote the principle that the individual should be
protected against subsequent trails on the same issues by a specific provision to
that effect in the statute,

The principle was appraoved by 9 votes to 1, witr 1 sbstention,

v '




A/aC.lB/SR,29
* Page 19

&8, Mr, RSLING (Neﬁﬁérlgnda) asked whether it was intended to protect the
individual from subeeqﬁent trials based an the same facts, or on the same offences,
It was a matter which ealled for a decision, and his personal opinion was that
subsequent trials should be excluded only in respect of charges for the same offance.
8k, The CHATRMiAN called for a;vﬁte on the principle that subsequent trial -
should be precluded only in respect of charges for thé same offence.

The principle was aggroved‘bz 10 votes to none, with 2.abetentigg§i

it was agreed that the Drafting Sub-Committee would prepare a draft article
o the basis of the texts proposed and present it for consideration at the
following meeting.

85, Mr, PINEYRO CHAIN (Uruguay) suggested that due consideration be given to
the wise ohservations of the Netherlands and United: States representatives; in
deflning the offence giving rise to a judgment having the force of res Judicata,
in terms of its international character, In that way, it would still be possible,
for instance, to bring a person, acquitted by the court on a count of genocide,
before a national court on a charge of collective homicide, States should be
left free to judge the facts underlying the court's decisions, from the angle of
domestic law, ‘

Article 50 - Execution of Sentences

86, Mr, SSRENSEN (Lenmark), Rapporteur, explained that articlé 50 reproduced
the principle which had btseen adopted by the Committee, the Drafting Sub-Committee
having dealt with certain details, The latter had been of the opinian that, if
there were no conventions providing for the execution of the sentence, the
Secretary-General of the United Nations might arrange for it upon the motion of the
court, The text originally adopted by the Cammiﬁtee had read: "Sentences shall
be executed in a manner to be agreed upon between the court and the Secretary-
General"~( ) that wording had, however; been considered incompatible with the
functions of the court,

(1) See Summary Record of the 21st meeting (4/AC.48/SR.21), paragraphs 22 and 37.



afaCels8/SRe29
Page 20

[ 4
*

87. Mr. MAKTOS (United States of imerica) pointed out that according to the
(1)

"arrangements between the Court and the Secretary-General", the word “arrangements®

original United States. proposal sentences were to be executed in accordance with
being construed in the sense of "agreements'". The present text apparently drew a
clear distinction between arrangements and conventions and, if no conventions ware
«0 he concluded, there would be no obiigations on States, He submitted that a
sentence for the exscution of which nv-one was responsible would be gointless.
Under the present taxt, the Secretary-General might be obliged to resort to ths
undignified prgcedure of requesting States to execute the sentence, He
consequently proposed that separate votes should be taken ofi sach of the two
sentences in article 50,

a¢, Mr. SORENSEN (Denmark) indicated that he would vote in favour of the
gecond sentence, since same provision was required to cover the possibility of no
conventions being concludeds The execution of a sentence was an essential part of
criminal jurisdiction; and a sentence impossible of execution would be detrimental
to the authority of the court, It had therefore been left to the Secretary-General

to arrange fer the execution in ar appropriate manner.

29. Mr. WiNG (Chin.) considered the expression "any State" ungatisfactory,
since it might lead to some State having no connexion whatseever with the crims,

being called upon to execute a sentence,

9. = Nr, SORGNSEN (Denmark), Rapporteur; explained that it had been the

_ intention of the Drafiing Sub~Committee to glve w Secretary-Generai complete
freedom to ascertain which State was prepared to execute the sentence, It might
be the State of which the complainant or the guilty person was a national, or the
State within whose territories the criwme had been committed; it might, again, as

the Chinese representative had remarked, be one quite unconnected with the crime,

(1) Document A/AC.48/L.9, article 45.



4/Cuh8/SR .29
Page 21

9l. Mr. LIANG, Secretary to the Commiétee, remarked that previous drafts had
implied that the arrangements would be of a rather formal nature, and he wondered
whether the expression "slentendre" now used in 'the French text adequately conveyed
the idea intended.

92. He é;nsidered that, if the court were to be a United Nations organ, the
Secretary=General would have many obligations to discharge, Similarly, if the
court were established by an intermmational convention approved by the General
..8sanbly and containing certcin definite directives, the Secretary-Genzral would
likewise have certain obligations, If, however, the court were to be a body
completely independent of the United Nationg, he failed to see how the Secrestary- -
General could be required to assume any obiigations until the court had been in some
way recognized by the General /ssembly,

930 Mr, SORENSEN (Denmark), Rapporteur, pointed out that the text of article
50 read in part: "arrangements ..o may be made «se. by the Secretary—General"
The Secretary-General consequently had no obligations to fulfil, though he might

well have certain moral responsibilities,

’

94, He explained that it had been the feecling in the Drafting Sub-Committee that
the word "arrangement" in znglish covered both formal and informal measures. The

French expression "glentendre" likewise covered both ideas,

95, Mr. COHN (Isitael) observed in connexion with the Secretary's statement,
that article 50 was not the only one which placed obligations on the Secretary-
General; many other articles did the same, and he had abstaihed from voting on
them for that very reason, '

Y6. Replying to the Chinsse r.epreaentative's remarks, he pointed out that the best
example of a State unconnected with the crime was that in which the court had its
scat; that Statd would, in fact, be the most suitable one to execute the sentence,

97, Mr, LIANG, Secretary to the Committee, replying to the Israeli representa-
tive, explained that it had not been his intention to amend article 50; he had
merely made an explicit reservation applying to all articles in which reference was
made to the Secretary-General,



i/ACeli8/SR .29
Page 22

98, The CHAIRMAN put the two sentences of article 50 to the vote separately,

"The first sentence of artigle 50 was sdopted by 10 votes to none, with

1 abstention.

The second ssntence of article 50 was adopted by 4 votes to 2, with §

abstentions, -

Article 50 as a whole was adopted b votes to 1, with 3 abstentions,

Article 51 ~ Revision of Judgment
Article 51 was adopted by 7 votes to 3, with 1 abstention,

Chapter VI: Clemency

Article 52 - Board of Clemency

99, Mr, SCSRENSEN (Denmark), Rapporteur, drew attention to the alternative
texts submitted by the Drafting Sub-Committee, the first providing that the
ostablishment of the board of clemency k;e effected by the General .ssembly of the
United Nations, the secon:i providing that the States parties to the statute )
establish the boarde It had been the intention of the original proposal (article
45 4 of document A/AC.48/L,9) that the board of clemency should be established by
the General Assembly, but the proposal had been introduced on the assumption that
there would be a clqser connexion between the General issembly and the court than
had finally been decided upon by the Committee. No recommendation on the matter
had consequently been made by the Drafting Sub-Committee,

100, Mr, ROLING {Netherlands) proposed that the issue be left undecided,

since everything depended en the relationship to be established between the court
and the United Nations, Should only a limited number of States establish the
court, and consequently nominate and elect the judges, a board of clemency 'elected
by the General Assembly might easily develop into an organ which would be considered
as an instan_ce of appeal, )

b



n/aC.48/5R,29
Page 23

101, Mr, SORENSEN (Denmark), Rapporteur, recognized that the relationship
between the court and United Nations was subject to reconsideration and possible
revision, but nevertheless would prefer the Committee to express an opinion on the
matter, It had been decided that the States parties to the statute should elect
fhe Judges aﬁd prosecutors and establish the committing authority; and it Qould
consequently be logical for them to establish the board of clemency as well, it
being understood that if the General ..ssembly decided that the relationship between
the court and the United Nations was to be different in prinéiple from that which
the Committee had assumed, the procedure woulé be subject to revision, A specific
reservation to that effect relating to the procedure for the election of judges had
been included in the Committee's report, and similar action might be taken in the
present case,

102, The CHiIRMiN put to the vote the Netherlands proposal that no choice

should be made between the two alternatives,

The Netherlands proposal was rejected by 5 votes to 3 with 2 abstentions.
103. Mr, M.KTOS (Uhited States of .merica; recognized the validity of the
Rapporteur's remarks, but felt that the more obstacles that were placed in the way
of the United Nations'participating in the activities of the court, the more it

" would assume the character of a local or limited institution. As many ties as
possible should be created with the United Nations, if only because the statute
called upon the Sceretary-General to assume considerablc responsibilities, He
therefore proposed the adoption of thé first alternative wording ("the General
assembly") for paragraph 1 of article 52,

The-Uggted>States proposal was rejected by 6 votes to 2 with 3 abstentions.

The second alternative wording in article 52 was adopted.

104» Mr, COHN (Israel) suggested that the word "adopt" should be Substituted
for ‘the word "establish" in paragraph 3 of article 52, in order to bring the wording
into line with that of article 24.



4/iCebi8/SR.29
Page 24

It was agreed to use the word "adopt" in similar paragraphs throughout,

the draft statute, . .
Article 52, as amended, was adopted by 8 votes to none witﬁ abstentions
Chapter VII: Final Provisions '

Article 53 ~ Special Tribunals ’
105, Mr, MAKTOS (United States of .merica) proposed the deletigg of
article 53. ) ' * ‘ .

The United States proposal was lost, 5 votes bsing cast in géfour and §

‘against, with 1 abstention,

hrticle 53 was adopted by 6 votes to 4, with 1 abstention,

Chapter II: Orgsnization of the Court (resumed from the 26th meetin

-~

Amendment to irticle 14 - Privileges and Immunities

106, Mr, WiNG (China), introducing his amendment (4/iC.48/L.22), explained
that the substance of his proposal was to be found in irticle 105 of the Charter
of the United Nations, but since it had been decided that the court would be
established by international convention rather than by resolution of the General
i.8sembly, the court would not be an organ of the United Nations, and Article 105
would not apply. The wording of his amendment was taken from Article 42 of the
Statute of the Intermational Court of Justice., Although the issue had been
debated in the Drafting Sub-Committee and no decision had been reached, he '
nevertheless felt that it'was necessary to.face the problem squarely and come to

a decision,

107, . The CHAIRMAN explained that the question had been the subject of
prolonged debate in the Drafting Sub-Committees It had been pointed out there
that if some more specific provision regarding'privilegee'and iomunities were
desired, it could be included either in the statute or in subsequent canventions.
aAttention had been drawn to the practical difficulties which might well be



-

o . | - a/iC.48/SR.29
Py Page 25

encountered in connexion with transit and exit viéés. It had'been argued that,

if some wording such-as that proposed by the representative of China were included
in the statute, States might wish to know precisely what privileges and immunities
were to be accorded, before they acceded to the statute. It had also been
considered, on the other hand, that if such privileges and immunities were not
accorded, the persons concerned might be prevented from carrying out their duties,
108, Mr, SORENSEN (Denmark), Rapporteur, pointed out that the matter had been
discussed in the Committee itself, where it had becn decided, by 5 votes to 1 with
é abstentions, that no such provisions should b; included in the statu%iS it being

understood that the matter would be covered in subsequent conventions.

- 109, Mr, COHN (Israel) observed that the Chinese representative's amendment
went further than .article 42 in the Statute of the International Court of Justice,

where no reference to the Registrar ard other officers of the Court was made,

110, Mr, WANG (Chiia) considered that, while problems of jurisdiction such
.as the apprehension of criminals were to be covered by subsequent conventions, it
would not be wise to adopt a similar course of action with respect to privileges
and immunities, which were merely part of the organization of the court, He
recognized the practical difficulties to which the Chairman had referred, but felt
that they applied equally to the United Nations and the International Court of
Justice, which had made adequate provision for the granting of privileges and
immunities iﬂ their Charter and Statute respectively.

111, Replying to the Israeli representative, he pointed out that the Internaticnal
Court of Justice was an organ of the United Nations, and its Registrar and other

officers were consequently covered by ..rticle 105 of the Charter of the United

(1) See Summary Record of the 26th meeting (i/.C.48/SR.26), paragraph 21,



A/ 4Cak8/5R429
Page 26 :

Nations, The international criminal court, on the other hand, would be an
independent body and specific reference to those officers would be necessary in
~its statute,

) tteg dec b votes to with abstentigns that the statute
shouldd ¢ontain a provision as envisaged in the Chiness amendment,

112, Mr, MAKTOS (United States of imerica) suggested adding, at the end of
the Chinese amendment, the sentence "These provisions shall be executed in ,
accordance with conventions relating to this matter!,

13, Mr, WANG (China) could not agree to the United States amendment, which,
he considered, was contrary to the spirit of his own proposale In his view, no
reference to conventlons should be made, '

The United States amendment w~as adopted by 6 votes to 3 with 3 abstentions.

kAT AN Mr, MAKTOS (United States of america, suggested that the Chinese text be
amended to read

"The Registrar and other officers-of the Court, the accused and their
counsel, counsel for the prosecuting attorney, and for States intervening
for the purposes of article 27, and witnesses shall enjoy such privileges
and immunities ,o4a"

115, Mr. WANG (China) could not agree to the United States amendment. The
reference to the accused was particularly unsatisfactory; ~a'paradoxical situation

might arise if the accused were found guilty, and then claimed the right to certain
privileges and immunities.

.

116, . Mr, MAKTOS (United States of Zmerica) explained that his text was intended
to cover special cases in which, for example, the accused might not be allowed transif
through a given territdiy.

The United States amendment was rejected by 3 votes to 1 with 8 abstentions,

The Chinesas amendment to article as amended, was rejected b votes to
with 6 abstentionse





